Budget 2018

Org, Unit___ QQUU

Date A0
Jensen, Janelle
From: Dargle, John
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 7:43 PM
To: Jensen, Janelle; Wasserman, Sheldon
Subject: Re: Finance and Audit-Budget / October 10, 2017 Requests for Additional Information

In response to Supervisor Wasserman's request regarding amount received for concessions from summer concert series,
we receive approximately $20k from sponsorship and concessions for summer concert series.

John Dargle, Jr., CPRP
Director, Milwaukee County Parks, Recreation & Culture

On Oct 11, 2017, at 4:28 PM, Jensen, Janelle <Janelle Jensen@® milwaukeecountywi.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon All:

Mr. Cady — Please see Item 3 on page 3; and Item 5 on Page 5.

Mr. Masterson, Mr. Tarantino, Mr. Manske ~ Please see Item 6 on page 6.

Mr. Wikenhauser — Please see ltem 17 on page 10. RESPONSE RECEIVED ON 10/11/17

Mr. Dargle — Please see Item 19 on Page 11. POWERPOINT PROVIDED TO COUNTY
SUPERVISORS VIA EMAIL ON 10/10/17

Please include me in your official responses 1o the requests,
if you require additional information, please contact the requesting Supervisor.

Video from this meeting is available here: October 10 Video

Best regards,

Samﬂe @K. gmm

L egisiative Services Division Manager
Office of the Milwaukee County Clerk
Milwaukee County Courthouse

901 N. 9t Street, Room 105
Milwaukee, WI 53233

(414) 278-4228
janelle.jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov

@ Committee on Finance and Audit

@ Committee on Intergovernmental Relations

@ Committee of the Whole

@ Milwaukee County Board of Supervisor's Meetings
@ Select Committee on Deferred Compensation
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